

From: David Jillson

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 12, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0534-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Ms. Nguyen:

In reply to your inquiry (Ref.47063), this is to confirm that BAE Systems will retain the current filing under File No. 0534-EX-ST-2019 purely for support of the stated contract (FA8650-17-C-8578). All frequencies included in the application under File No. 0534-EX-ST-2019 are in support of that contract.

In the event that BAE Systems requires any of these frequencies to support IR&D, a separate application will be filed.

But in the meantime, it is requested that the Commission continue to process the pending application under File No. 0534-EX-ST-2019 purely for support of the stated contract (FA8650-17-C-8578).

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems